THE BELLS

In 1977, the first bell was installed at All Souls. In
1998, a set of Westminster Peal Bells was installed
alongside the original bell. These were produced by
The van Bergen Company of Charleston, South Caro-
lina. The ringing of the bells in various celebrations
and at the hour and half-hour contributes to the
community presence of All Souls in Biltmore Village.

THE WINDOWS

EAST TRANSEPT:

LEFT: Jesus and the Doctors in the Tempie
CENTER: Christ before Pilate

RIGHT: The Entombment

WEST TRANSEPT:

LEFT: Solomon and Hiram Building the Temple
CENTER: Charity

RIGHT: David Playing the Harp before Saul

TOWER - NORTH SIDE:
LEFT: Jonathon
RIGHT: St. Francis

TOWER - SOUTH SIDE:
LEFT: Isaiah
RIGHT: John the Baptist

TOWER - EAST SIDE:
LEFT: Ruth
RIGHT: St. Peter

TOWER - WEST SIDE
LEFT: Daniel
RIGHT: St. Paul

CHANCEL:

LEFT: Angel Presenting the Bread

CENTER: Cross and Grapes with Peacocks
and Grapes -

RIGHT: Angel Presenting the Wine

FRONT OF CHURCH (REAR OF NAVE):

LEFT: Palm Frond with Decorative Medallion,

Grapes and Interlacing Vines
RIGHT: Palm Frond with Stylized Cross,
Grapes and Interlacine Vines

-11:15 a.m. Holy Eucharist

" after the 11:15 a.m. Sunday service

' THE CATHEDRAL
' OF ALL SOULS

 (828) 274-2681
. MAILING ADDRESS:

WORSHIP AT ALL SOULS

SUNDAY _

8:00 a.m. Holy Eucharist -

9:00 a.m. Family Service . .
with Holy Eucharist

@The Cathedral of
All Souls

10:00 a.m. Church School (All Ages) EPISCOPAL DIOCESE OF WESTERN NORTH CAROLINA

Nursery provided beginning at 9:00 a.m.
WEDNESDAY Bishop
12:00 p.m. Holy Eucharist G. Porter Taylor -
5:45 p.m. Holy Eucharist

P Dean

Todd M. Donatelli

AH visitors are we!come
Coffee is served on the porch or in the Pansh Hall -

3 Angle Street
Biltmore Village :
Asheville, North Carolina -

P. O. Box 5978
Asheville, North Carolina
28813

I

www.allsoulscathedral.org

“QIUGRILY.




The Cathedral of
All Souls

Welcome to The Cathedral of All Souls.
We hope that this information about our historic
building will make your visit more interesting
and we invite you to join us at our
.Services of Worship. .

The Cathedral of All Souls is a parish church that be-

came the Cathedral of the Episcopal Diocese of
Western North Carolina on January 1, 1895. All

Souls, established in 1896 as a member of the Dio-

cese of Western North Carolina, is part of the Epis-
copal Church in the United States, one Province
within the worldwide Anglican Communion of sev-
enty million souls.

A Cathedral is a parish church in which the
Bishop, the chief pastor and leader of a diocese, has

his seat or chair—"cathedra” in Latin. As a Cathe- -

dral, All Souls stands as the spiritual center of the

diocese, a historic symbol of and witnéss to the

Church'’s mission: to love God and to spread God's
love into the world; to serve God by serving God's
people. s
_ All Souls Church was conceived as a congre-
gation and as a building by George Vanderbilt, devel-
oper of the Biltmore Estate and Village, to be the cen-
tral focus of the village. The Church and Parish Hall,
designed by Richard Morris Hunt, were completed in
1896 and consecrated on November 8th of that year.
Mr. Hunt was the architect of the Biltmore House. Mr.
Vanderbilt gave possession of the buildings to the

Wardens and Vestry October 26, 1896. He served as -
Senior Warden for eighteen years until his death in 1914.

The style of the church building is from the
Normman period of transition from Romanesque to
Gothic. The basic plan is cruciform (cross-shaped),
using proportions of the Greek cross, which features
a short nave or main body of the room. The design
is said to be inspired by abbey churches in Northem
England, though the apse,-of semi-circular chancel, is
characteristic of churches in Southem France.

Originally, all the windows were mouth
blown, hand leaded translucent glass such as those
seen today in the Parish Hall. The windows in the
chancel and nave were replaced by memorial win-
dows of stained opalescent glass; all were designed
and made by David Maitiand Armstrong and his
daughter, Helen, contemporaries of Tiffany. The six

- memorial windows in the transepts depict scenes

from the Bible; they and the windows in the chancel
and those facing the front porch were given in the
late 1890's and the early 1900's. The tower win-
dows are memorials and dedications that have been
given over the years, .the last being installed in
1996, All Souls Centennial.

~ . The pulpit canopy, the ﬁrst addition to the
design, was added in 1947. A second altar was
constructed at the chancel step and the chancel
was rearranged in 1990.

‘The chancel organ, installed in 1971 by the

Casavant Organ Company of Canada, is composed

of three manual divisions and pedal. The older an-
- ‘tiphonal organ over the front door contains a com-
- posite of pipe work, including a four-foot fiute rank

saved from the original 1896 Geo. S. Hutchings Or-

gan. The chancel organ and the antiphonal organs’

together comprise fifty-five rapks with almost three
thousand pipes in six divisions—all controlled from
the recently restored and updated three manual
console located in the chancel.

The pulpit, lectern, high altar, bishop's chair,

 chancel fumiture, pews, baptismal font in the north-

west room, bishop's chair next to the lectemn, and
the kneeling cushions are all original. Many cush-
ions have needlepoint covers designed and stitched
by - parishioners and friends as memorials and
thanksgivings done from the late 1960’s to the pre-
sent. Festival banners also were des&gned and exe-
cuted by parishioners.

The octagonal building behind the apse is
connected to the chancel by an ambulatory or walk-
way. Although not part of the original design, it was
added soon after the building was oonsecrated it
houses robing rooms for the choir.

Designed and constructed simu!taneousty
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It is used for many parish functions and community
organization meetings.

_ In 1953 the All Saints Memorial School com-
posed of the Beadle and Hope Cloisters, Owen Li-

_ brary, Straus Kindergarten Building and the Northup

Room, joined the Church and Parish Hall. The school
encloses Claibom Garth (garden). The design con-
sultant for these additions was Philip Hubert Frohman,
architect of the Washington Cathedral.

. Marianne Zabriskie, the late wife of
the first dean of the cathedral, Cor-
nelius A. Zabriskie. Designed the
cross atop the church tower. It was
installed in 1961, soaring ten feset
above the red tiles. It consists of
two Celtic crosses, the circles repre-
senting the eternal nature of God
and the interdependence of all the
world through Christ.

Recent additions to the interior furniture in-
clude the Paschal Candle stand, the votive prayer-
candle stand and the tract rack.

- The Paschal Candle stand {found near the

- historic baptismal font) has upward spires reflective

of human yeaming for God. The connecting circles
reflect the rising of the generations, their connect-

. edness through yearning and the growing com-

pleteness of their lives. They connect with the up-
ward spires through holes reflective of the growth
which comes through our wounds. It was given to
the church in 1989 in memory of Millicent Bitter and
May Elmore.

The votive candle stand gwen in 2000, in

‘'memory of Betty Ann Myer, was designed with im-

agery of birds reflective of the animals most associ-
ated with prayer traveling upward to God. The
Paschal and votive stands were designed and exe-
cuted by Daniel Miiler. '

The tract rack, installed in 2000, features
carved symbols of daily vocation, relationships,
and symbols of the world’s major religions. The
latter reminds us of the historic heritage of cathe-
drals as houses of prayer for all persons. The rack
was created by Lawrence Farr.




